



## **GCDGA Meeting Date & Location:**

October 11<sup>th</sup> at O'Bryans

### ***Start time and those people present: 7:10***

Those present were Bill Randolph, Joe Godbey, Tony Vincent Pete Caldwell, Jason Kerl, Adam Jones, Dave Sieg, Ryan Friebert and Joe Hood.

### ***Review of previous minutes:***

### **Committees:**

**Club need to file a 990N Post Card taxes on-line. More than \$50,000 may have to do a fancier version.**

|               |                 |
|---------------|-----------------|
| Money Market: | \$4,857         |
| PayPal:       | \$2,494         |
| PNC Checking: | \$3,301         |
| <b>Total:</b> | <b>\$10,652</b> |

#### Deposits:

|                |           |
|----------------|-----------|
| Vendor Cash    | \$1140.00 |
| Spring Leagues | \$255.00  |
| Summer Leagues | \$240.00  |
| Burnet Woods   | \$235.00  |

|        |           |
|--------|-----------|
| Total: | \$1870.00 |
|--------|-----------|

#### Checks:

**Total**           **\$**

[CincinnatiDGA@gmail.com](mailto:CincinnatiDGA@gmail.com) Paypal account

#### Appropriations:

|  |   |
|--|---|
| Fox Run DGC                            | \$2400 (Holding money for the future course.) |
| Hall of Fame                           | \$935   |
| Money to do some work at Lincoln Ridge | \$900   |

#### Burnett Woods (Money for baskets.)

|                                 |        |
|---------------------------------|--------|
| Uptown Consortium               | \$250  |
| Clifton Heights Urban community | \$1000 |
| CUF neighborhood Association    | \$1000 |

#### **Website:**

Joe may be able to help us with getting the website back up and running. Upcoming events. Membership. Etc.

Joe may play with the logo a bit.

### **Membership:**

Joe has been thinking about this. Very low fee, completely volunteer. Have a few fundraising events for various items. Do an email blast each month to give info about the previous meeting and future events. List members that show up to events. Twice a month have a random draw for a mystery box. Have a nicer bag tag. Need to work on ideas for next year. Need to have a number to give to counties and park districts.

Bill wants to try to restart the course pro program. If we can get the top 10 courses covered that would be a could start.

Need to look into getting a Square Up.

### **Vendor:**

|               |      |
|---------------|------|
| Vendor's Cash | \$93 |
| Discs         | 413  |

### **Course Challenge Series:**

85 Players played in the Burnet Fundraising tournament. Most holes played how they will when the course is put in.

November at Lincoln Ridge.

### **Leagues:**

### **Tournaments:**

November 6<sup>th</sup> Lincoln Ridge CCS

### **FLYING PIG OPEN**

Discs will be from Discraft. Discs will be Z and Esp. May get some towels with the club logo.

21<sup>st</sup> year September 4<sup>th</sup> It is now official, Play it Again Sports, is still on board for sponsoring the Pig again for \$750. Looking for ways to add more.

### **Park Liaison:**

Hamilton County: Still waiting to set up meeting with Tod.

Embshoff

Miami Whitewater

Winton Woods:

Woodland Mound:

Would like to get in course in the Francis Rec Acres.

City of Cincinnati: Has a survey up about nature setting. On one of the questions has an option to add DG.

Meeting all the new people in charge. Matt Hood.

Mt. Airy:

Burnet Woods: Walk through with Joe soon. Big work over the winter. Baskets were ordered. DGA Mach 7's

Dunham: Trees are being cut down.

Anderson Township:

Boy scouts may be delayed.

Kentucky:

Boone Woods:

A.J. Jolly: Group trying to do a weekly league out at the course. There is a FB page.

Idlewild: Few new tees are in, more to come. Buying more land to the west of the course. Looking to buy the land the course itself.

Highland Hills: Being redesigned to keep the beginner aspect while making it harder for more experienced players.

Alexandria:

Lincoln Ridge (Banklick): Need to use the money to try to fix the tee area around hole 6.

Walton:

Verona: Bill talked to a maintenance guy, lots of things going on, course may not happen for a while.

Pinhook (Grant County):

Pride Park; The may put the course back in. If holes go back in the woods, it needs to be maintained.

Devue: looking to get a course in at the park. Ryan has an in with some of the people on the board. Want to have some fundraising events.

Fairfield

Harbin: Making a monster shelter. Redo the bathrooms, work on the sled hill. Will work with Tiffany about the redo.

Reserves Park in Libery Township:

Fairfield Township Community Park:

Warren County

Mason Sports Park:

Armco:

Gully:

Lebanon:

Millikan:

Oxford:

Monroe:

Hueston Woods:

Gardner: Going to 15 holes from 9. Concrete tee for 2 is now in. They want to get it done. Next year will get baskets and all concrete tees.

Heritage:

Williamsburg:

Stonelick:

Goshen:

Karl Von Coldeway:

Cabin Creek:

Vineyard, Signs are in. Tees are dug. Baskets are in. Waiting on the practice basket.

Xavier University have a new course. And is putting in new turf tees.

## INDIANA

County Farm DGC:

### **Old Business:**

Need to put up three kiosks. Want to order the three Kiosks, will wait till later after Covid-19.

Potential super event to be held in the Greater Cincy area for an amateur event. It would be in June and a possible A-tier.

Turtlecreek signs, all but two are gone 3 & 13.

### **New Business:**

Guest Joe spoke about what he can do to help the club. He is passionate about the sport and could be a great addition.

How to organize tournaments better.

Big discussion on how to improve the Club visibility and involvement.

Give all parks directors tickets to Idlewild Open.

Bill is running a clinic on the 17<sup>th</sup> looking to get people to help.

Xavier is interested to do a clinic on a soon Wednesday at 4:00.

November 9<sup>th</sup> woodland mound 9:00 – 12:00 remove huneysuckle.

Rob Mitchell runs an organization that can help us with equipment when we need to do things on a course.

**2021 Elections**

Joe Godbey; President

Bill Randolph; Vice President

Pete Caldwell; Treasurer

Tony Vincent; Secretary

**Adjournment: 9:25**

***Greater Cincinnati Disc Golf Association Officers:***

**Joe Godbey; President**

**Bill Randolph; Vice President**

**Pete Caldwell; Treasurer**

**Tony Vincent; Secretary**